
Agenda Page 1 January 19, 2023 Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

            
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

January 19, 2023 

12:20 Oath of Office 

12:30 Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session  

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87934099212?pwd=N0V2L2lUOG42c2k5cWw3eDcxakZLdz0

9  

 

Meeting ID: 879 3409 9212 

Passcode: 835024 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)4449171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)                                                               Ken Harper (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)                                                         Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Llyod Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

12:20 P.M.  OATH OF OFFICE: 

• Board of Directors Division 2 – Mickey Kaiserman 

• Board of Directors Division 3 – Llyod Ogan  

 

12:30 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87934099212?pwd=N0V2L2lUOG42c2k5cWw3eDcxakZLdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87934099212?pwd=N0V2L2lUOG42c2k5cWw3eDcxakZLdz09


Agenda Page 2 January 19, 2023 Mtg. 

 

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.      PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session 

portion of the agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Case PC20200294) 

 

1:00P.M.     OPEN SESSION 

 

6. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Case PC20200294) 

 

 

7.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   November 29, 2022 Board Meeting 

B. Minutes:   November 29, 2022 Joint Board Meeting 

C. Job Description: Paramedic Ambulance Operator 

D. Standard Operating Guideline: 

a. Article 2 Section 8 

b. Article 3 Section 2 

c. Article 3 Section 27 

d. Article 5 Section 5 

E. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims Nov. 22:   District Claims Dec. 22: District Deposits & JE: 

                 $60,513.66   $14,324.47   $155,623.85  

                 $11,390.00   $1,881.77        $6,485.80 

                 $9,00.00   $74,950.37   $5,028.00 

                 $39,457.00   $17,094.50               $119,836.13 

                 $15,952.21        $23,227.92                 

                 $2,930.16        $34,711.97        

      $28,747.00   $129,033.00      

      $1,200.00   $130,024.25         

      $70,140.00 

      $14,864.52 

      $124,801.55 

 

8.           OATH OF OFFICE: 

• Firefighter Paramedic Paul Butterweich 

• Firefighter Paramedic Michael Brown                     

   

9. PUBLIC COMMENT: 



Agenda Page 3 January 19, 2023 Mtg. 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda 

may do so at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

 

10. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – Return of JPA Funding 

▪ Discuss and Approve 

B. Operational – Staffing of Medic 49 

▪ Update  

C. Administrative – CalPERS UAL 

▪ Update by Division Chief Paul Dutch  

D. Operational – Consolidation Discussions with Diamond Springs Fire  

▪ Update 

▪ Establish Ad-Hoc Working Group 

E. Operational – Shared Services with Diamond Springs Fire 

▪ Update 

 

11. BOARD MATTERS: 

A. Board Elections  

▪ Chair 

▪ Vice Chair 

B. Board Committee Assignments  

Current Assignments: 

 

Standing Committees: 

▪ Strategic Planning 

▪ Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

▪ Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

 Ad-hoc Committees: 

▪ Operational Strategic Planning. (Vacant, Kaiserman) 

▪ Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

▪ Human Resources (Vacant, Harper) 

C. Board Vacancies or Potential Vacancies  

▪ Discussion  

D. Selection Process for Board Officers and Committee Assignments 

▪ Discussion  

E. Board Training: 

▪ Ethics 

▪ Sexual Harassment 

F. Board of Directors Form 700 

 

12. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A. Strategic Planning 

B.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

C.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Operational Strategic Planning. (Swarbrick, Kaiserman) 



Agenda Page 4 January 19, 2023 Mtg. 

 

B. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

C. Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper) 

 

13.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

 

14.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      15.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      16.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

                  Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, February 16, 2023.      

 

      17.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability 

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim 

Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible 

and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.      
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

November 29, 2022 

2:30 P.M. Closed Session  

3:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88632851073?pwd=SkFTd3k3Wi9nbDdjL3FqaHN5YWZIdz09  

 

Meeting ID: 886 3285 1073 

Passcode: 800148 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

  
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

2:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

2:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

A. Meeting with designated representatives of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 

District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or other compensation in the 

form of fringe benefits pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6.  The El Dorado 

County Fire Protection District’s designated representatives are Fire Chief Tim Cordero, 

Director Chris Swarbrick, Director Ken Harper and Patrick Clark.  

El Dorado County Professional Firefighter Union Local 3556, The Management 

Association, Non-Safety.  

 

3:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

                 Director Swarbrick called the meeting to order at 3:01 P.M.  

 

     2.         ROLL CALL:  

  

                 Present: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: None  

 

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88632851073?pwd=SkFTd3k3Wi9nbDdjL3FqaHN5YWZIdz09


The Pledge of Allegiance was differed to our Special Meeting to be held directly after this 

meeting.  

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Harper to approve the agenda 

as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: None  

 

      5.        CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: October 20, 2022, Board Meeting  

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:     District Deposits & JE:  

 $15,892.52              $5,296.00 

 $2,040.00         $4,090.00 

 $17,012.02           

 $180,314.00                     

 $1,521.23               

 $33,938.52      

                         $65,020.76                                                        

 $1,776.21           

 $26,898.92 

 $125,788.92 

 $18,672.30 

 $59,642.39 

 $16,489.52 

 $119,905.61 

     

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Harper to approve the Consent 

Calendar with corrections as mentioned. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: None 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at 

this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

  No Public Comment 

 

7.   REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 



A. Meeting with designated representatives of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 

District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or other compensation in the 

form of fringe benefits pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6.  The El Dorado 

County Fire Protection District’s designated representatives are Fire Chief Tim Cordero, 

Director Chris Swarbrick, Director Ken Harper and Patrick Clark.  

El Dorado County Professional Firefighter Union Local 3556, The Management 

Association & Non-Safety Association.  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Kaiserman to 

approve the Letter of Understanding between the El Dorado County Professional 

Firefighter Union Local 3556, The Management Association and the Non-Safety 

Association.  The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Brunton, Harper, Kaiserman, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

 

 

8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Further Collaboration with Diamond Springs Fire Department 

• Discuss and Support  

 

Public Comment 

Jacob Poganski  

 

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Harper to support  

and encourage conversations pertaining to a potential joining of the agencies, 

while keeping both Fire Boards and personnel informed to the discussions and 

information obtained. motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

 

B. Operational – Internal JPA RFP for Staffing and Operations of Additional Medic Unit. 

• Discuss and Approve.  

 

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Harper to 

authorize the Fire Chief to submit the RFP for staffing and operating the additional 

medic unit on behalf of El Dorado County Fire Protection District.  The motion 

was passed by the following vote:  

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

  



C. Facilities – Award Bid for Station 17 Project.   

 

Public Comment: 

Ron Wood 

 

It was moved by Director Harper and seconded by Director Gilchrest to approve 

and award bid for the Station 17 expansion to Treehenge Construction in the 

amount of $711,300.00 with a 8% contingency.  The motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

 

9. BOARD MATTERS: 

 

A. Board Discussion 

• Cancelation of Decembers Board Meeting.  

 

It was moved by Director Kaiserman and seconded by Director Brunton to approve 

the cancelation of the December Board Meeting.  The motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

 

10.       COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Strategic Planning  

 

No Report  

 

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Kaiserman provided an overview of the Budget and Finance meeting that was 

held on November 22, 2022. 

 

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

No Report  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 



No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Swarbrick, Harper) 

 

No Report  

 

11.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

 

12. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

• JPA: 

• The JPA Board and EMSOC are monitoring call volumes on a weekly basis, EMSOC 

looking for opportunities to adjust the system. 

• Our request for amendment to our agreement with the JPA to reflect the Paramedic 

Ambulance Operator position was approved by the JPA Board. 

• The JPA will be transitioning Deputy Director Jorgensen into the Executive Director 

position at the first of the year. The JPA is currently in process of hiring an 

Administrative Assistant position. 

• City of Placerville 

• The annual tree lighting ceremony took place on November 25th, we participated in 

escorting Santa to the Bell Tower, with the number of people attending we could not 

safely utilize the ’51 La France. We will look for different alternatives next year. 

• The Annual Christmas Parade is December 4th, we are planning on our Honor Guard, 2 

Parade Engines and 1 additional engine participating in the parade. Thank you to 

Captain Preston for coordinating both of these events for County Fire – Captain Preston 

has been the lead on these events for many years. 

• District information 

• The station 17 project continues to move forward. 

▪ Crews will be housed at the old Pollock Pines School during the daytime hours, 

moving to Station 21 for nighttime. Some minor adjustments are being made at 

Station 21 to accommodate the crews. 

▪ Start date for the project should be shortly after January 1, 2023. 

▪ Chief Williams and Captain Van Kirk continue to work with our Project 

Manager as the project moves forward. 

• Station 16 roofing was completed, there were additional repairs needed to the roofing 

over the bays. The completed cost was approximately $40,000.00 

• Staff continues to work with the developers at Kronos for the Loaned Labor component 

to our payroll software. Once the report is created and tested, we can move forward 

with implementation. 

• The Image Trend RMS conversion continues to move forward, Captain Lindberg is 

currently working with Peraton for the CAD integration component. 



• Retired Engineer Campbell is continuing to work on developing his Peer Support 

program, several groups have committed grant funds to his program, and he is working 

with the El Dorado Community Foundation for fiscal sponsorship. County Fire may also 

need to assist with part of the program with oversight and disbursement of funds under a 

contract. The details are still being worked out; however, we should have a proposal for 

the Board at the January meeting. 

• The County Fire Chiefs have another meeting scheduled for December 1st to 

continue discussions pertaining to the LAFCO Fire Summit. 

• Engine 17 will be participating in the Christmas Tree Lighting in Pollock Pines on 

December 3rd, this is an annual event. 

• County Fire has seen several structure fires over the past couple of weeks, our crews 

have done an outstanding job in containing these fires. The corporation County Fire 

personnel and our allied agencies has been commendable! 

• November 18th was the last shift for now retired Captain Shayne Harris. Captain Harris 

has been with County Fire since September 2003. Captain Harris completed his last shift 

with 2 working structure fires, which did cut into his retirement by 2 hours. 

Congratulations Captain Harris. 

 

13.    BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

   Brunton: Director Brunton stated it has been a pleasure working and collaborating 

with Director Swarbrick during their time together on the board.  He sated 

he has enjoyed the support Director Swarbrick has provided the district 

during tough times and stated he will be missed.  

  

 Swarbrick: Director Swarbrick stated it has been a pleasure serving on the board and 

he would like to send much appreciation to the staff. He stated he will 

always be available to speak as a non-board member at meetings if needed.   

 

               Kaiserman:             No Comment  

 

               Harper:   No Comment   

           

Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest stated the Greater Cameron Park Fire Safe Council is 

hosting a Sand Table Evening.  Director Gilchrest stated he would like to 

thank Director Swarbrick for his time on the board.  

 

      14.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting January 19, 2023. 

    

15.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 4:14 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by 

Director Kaiserman to adjourn; all in favor. 



Minutes Page 1 November 29, 2021 Mtg. 

 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

November 29, 2022 

5:00 Open Session  

 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

  

 

5:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

                 Director Swarbrick called the meeting to order at 1:04 P.M.  

 

     2.         ROLL CALL:  

  

                 Present: Brunton, Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: Harper 

 

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Kaiserman to approve the 

agenda as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Brunton, Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Gilchrest 

Noes: None 

Absent: Harper 

 

5. CEREMONIAL BADGE PINNING: 

 

Firefighter/Paramedic: 

• Firefighter Paramedic Tanner Sinkey 

• Firefighter Paramedic Wyatt Bartsch  

• Firefighter Paramedic Brian Artino  

 

   Promotional Badge Pinning 



Minutes Page 2 November 29, 2021 Mtg. 

• Engineer James Chilcott 

• Captain Ryan Strange  

     

6.     DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS:  

 

A. Receive and File Public Safety Building Needs Assessment Feasibility Study and 

provide direction to staff.  

 

Discussion  

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Kaiserman to 

receive and file this report and direct staff to proceed with the next step to 

determine funding feasibility while taking into consideration El Dorado 

County Fire District Strategic Plan. motion was passed by the following 

vote: 

 

Ayes: Swarbrick, Kaiserman, Brunton, Harper, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

 

7.        ADJOURNMENT:  At 6:25 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by 

Director Kaiserman to adjourn; all in favor. 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability related modification or 
accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  

Request must be made as early as possible ad at lease one full business day before the start of the meeting.  

                  



 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

Job Description 
 
CLASSIFICATION: PARAMEDIC AMBULANCE OPERATOR  
APPROVED DATE: 

 
 
SUMMARY 
This is a safety/non-firefighter position that works under general supervision, provides medical 
care and transport to the ill and injured within the scope of an Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic (EMT-P); responds to a variety emergency and non-emergency medical calls for 
service; prepares required reports for billing and other record keeping purposes; operates within 
federal, state, and county laws and regulations including the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act. Participates in training, public education, and station/equipment 
maintenance; performs other related duties as required.  Ambulance Operator Paramedics are 
eligible to apply for Firefighter / Paramedic positions within El Dorado County Fire District 
when vacancies occur. 

 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Participates in the delivery of emergency and non-emergency medical calls for service 
including accidents, remote area rescues, inter-facility transports and other 
emergencies 

• Operates an emergency vehicle to and from the scene of an emergency 
• Provides emergency medical care to the ill and injured within the scope of 

an Accredited El Dorado County Paramedic 
• Transports patients to hospitals and other emergency care facilities 
• Assists receiving facility to obtain and record patient’s vital statistics and 

circumstances of emergent care 
• Maintains quarters, buildings, equipment, and grounds 
• Interprets job-related information conveyed orally and in writing 
• Communicates information orally and in writing 
• Performs other duties as assigned 

 

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES 
This job includes scene management of an incident within the scope of an individual's training 
and ability until relieved by a higher-ranking employee. 

 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty 
satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or 
ability required. 

• Must be 18 years of age 
• Pass a department skills examination and oral interview 



Paramedic Ambulance Operator – 
Job Description 
Page 2 of 3 

 

• Pass a background investigation 
• Pass a “Fit For Duty” physical examination  
• Work shifts, overtime, weekends, and holidays 
• Establish and maintain relationships working in a “team” environment 

 
Ability to: 

• Read and interpret documents such as maps, safety rules, operating instructions, and 
procedure manuals 

• Write routine reports and correspondence  
• Complete required reports within software platforms 
• Communicates information orally and in writing 
• Interact with the public and maintain effective working relationship with team 

members 
• Perform competently in stressful situations 
• Carry out instructions in written, oral, or diagram form 
• Adhere to applicable terms and conditions of employment including safety and health 

rules and regulations, Department rules and regulations, policies, and procedures 
• Maintain necessary physical fitness appropriate to the performance of assigned duties 

 
EDUCATION/TRAINING/EXPERIENCE 

• High school diploma or General Equivalency Diploma (GED) 
• Previous ambulance transport, desirable  

 
CERTIFICATES/LICENSES 

• Possess and maintain valid State of California Paramedic License or National Registry 
Paramedic Certification 

• Possess and maintain ACLS, PALS and PHTLS Certification 
• Possess and maintain paramedic accreditation with El Dorado County LEMSA 
• Possess and maintain a valid California Class C Driver License with ambulance 

endorsement 
• Ability to meet eligibility standards for motor vehicle insurance coverage established 

by the Authority's insurance carrier 
• Possession of, or must obtain within 90 days of employment 

• ICS 100 & ICS 200 Certificate 
• NWCG S-190, Introduction to Wildland Fire Behavior, online self-study 

• Required training provided by the District: 
• Hazardous Materials First Responder Awareness (FRA) 
• Confined Space Awareness 
• ECF Auto Extrication 
• ECF Swift Water Awareness 
• ECF Low Angle Rope Rescue Operations 

 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

 



Paramedic Ambulance Operator – 
Job Description 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to: 
• Use wrists 
• Use hands to finger, handle, or feel 
• The employee frequently is required to stand, walk, reach with hands and arms, climb 

or balance, and talk or hear 
• The employee is occasionally required to sit; stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl, and smell 
• The employee must occasionally lift and/or move more than 100 pounds 
• Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, 

peripheral vision, and ability to adjust focus through use of corrective lenses, as 
necessary 

 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 
While performing the duties of this job: 

• The employee works at elevations ranging from 500’ to over 6,000 feet and is 
regularly exposed to outside weather conditions involving snow and extreme cold in 
winter months 

• The employee is frequently exposed to moving mechanical parts 
• The employee is required to meet Department’s grooming standards 

 
The employee is occasionally exposed to: 

• Wet and/or humid conditions 
• Fumes or airborne particles 
• Vibration 
• Noise levels in the work environment that are usually loud 



 
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 
STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINE 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
ARTICLE 2: ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES          EFECTIVE DATE:  10-01-1992 
 
SECTION 8: UNIFORM POLICY        REVISED:  Pending 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PURPOSE:   To establish uniform standards for District employees and to establish guidelines for  
       wearing the appropriate uniform type. 
 
2.8.1       Uniforms will be divided into the following types: Class A, Class B, Class C, Class D,            
       Class E, and Class H. 
 
2.8.1.1        Class A is the dress uniform.  It will be worn when ordered by the Fire Chief.  All  
        personnel hired or promoted after 05/01/02 shall obtain a Class A uniform prior to  
        the end of their probationary period. 
 
2.8.1.2 Class B is the duty uniform.  It shall be worn by personnel between the hours of 

0800 and 1700 or as duty requires before or after said hours.  (i.e.: transfers, public 
meetings, trainings, etc.)  For limited exceptions, see “Class C uniforms”. 

 
 
2.8.1.3 Class C is the work uniform.  It may be worn to emergency incidents when the 

wearing of protective clothing is anticipated.  It may also be worn during periods of 
time when the type of work being performed may cause the “Class B uniform” to 
become soiled.  Additionally, the “Class C uniform” may be worn in quarters after 
1700 hours.  See MOU for further exemptions’. 

 
2.8.1.4 Class D is appropriate civilian clothing to be used when a Class A, B, or C uniform is 

not required or as directed by a supervisor.  (i.e.: attending a class while on duty but 
not responding to incidents.) 

 
2.8.1.5 Class E is clothing to be worn when participating in the Physical Fitness Program.  
 
2.8.1.6 Class H is the dress uniform worn by personnel performing Honor Guard or Color 

Guard duties. 
 
2.8.2 Class A uniform  

 
2.8.2.1        FOOTWEAR: 
                  Polished, black, plain toe Oxford style shoe. 
 
2.8.2.2        SOCKS  
                  Black  
 
2.8.2.3      TROUSERS 

      Flying Cross, US Navy Poly/wool or Wool Trouser (color Navy “Black”) 
 

2.8.2.4       BELT 
                 Black, basket weave, 1 ½”. 
      Chief officers-plain gold buckle or Gold – County Fire 
      All others-plain silver buckle or Silver – County Fire 
       
 
 



 
2.8.2.5       SHIRT 
      White, long sleeve, Flying Cross tropical type, Shirts shall have the district patch  
      sewn on both sleeves ¾” from the shoulder seam. 

Paramedic Ambulance Operators shall have an additional PARAMEDIC rocker ¾” 
under district patch. 

 
2.8.2.6       TIE 
      Solid black 
      Chief officers-gold tie bar 
      All others-silver tie bar. 
 
2.8.2.7       BADGE                                              

Chief officers-gold with blue lettering, center emblem is the seal of California.  Top          
banner, appropriate rank, i.e.: “CHIEF”.  Second banner, “EL DORADO CO.”.  Third 
banner, “FIRE DIST.”.  Fourth banner, badge number, i.e.: “1” 
All others-silver badge, gold banners with blue lettering, center emblem is the seal of 
California 

 
2.8.2.8      LAPEL PINS-SHIRT 
      Chief officers-gold cutouts with appropriate crossed trumpets. 
      Captains-silver cutouts with two uncrossed trumpets. 
      Engineer-silver “ENG” cutouts. 
      All others-silver “F.D.” cutouts. 
 
 2.8.2.9      NAME TAG 
       Chief officers-gold, metal, 3/8” x 2 ¼”, black lettering. 
       All others-silver, metal, 3/8” x 2 ¼”, black lettering. 
       Name tags shall be worn centered over the right pocket, on seam. 
       Name options: 
    First name, last name. 
  First name, middle initial, last name. 
  First initial, middle initial, last name. 
  First initial, middle name, last name. 
  Middle name, last name. 
  Last name only 
 
 2.8.2.10    Rank & medical cert. or accreditation below name. 
   Optional for Chief Officers 
 
2.8.2.11     COAT 

Flying Cross Naval Officer Double Breasted Coat (color navy “Black”) 
 
2.8.2.11.1  Coats shall have the district patch sewn on both sleeves ¾” from the shoulder seam. 
 
 2.8.2.12    BUTTONS 
      Chief officers-gold with appropriate crossed trumpets. 
      Captains- silver with two uncrossed trumpets. 
       All others-silver with “FD”. 
 
2.8.2.13     LAPEL PINS-COAT 
      Chief officers-gold, solid with crossed trumpets. 
      Captains-silver, solid with uncrossed trumpets. 
      Engineers-silver, solid with horse drawn steamer. 
      All others-silver, solid with Firefighters scramble. (ladder, pike, helmet, etc.)  
  Firefighters-silver with Firefighter scramble. 
  Paramedic-none  
 



 
   
 
 
 
 
2.8.2.14     SLEEVE BRAID                             
      On both sleeves, 3” from cuff, braid sewn on outside “half” of sleeve, ¼” separation  
      between braids when appropriate. 
                Chief – 1 braid, 2” wide, gold. 
      Division Chief– 3 braids, ½ “ wide gold 
      Captains – 2 braids, ½” wide, silver/gray. 
      Engineers – 1 braid, ½” wide, silver/gray. 
      Firefighters- none. 
      Paramedics-none. 
 
2.8.2.15     MALTESE CROSS   
     One maltese cross for each 5 years of service will be worn on the left sleeve         
      above the braid(s). 

Chief Officers-Gold 
All others-Silver/Gray 

2.8.2.16 DRESS CAP 
Hankin “Fire Bell Cap” Solid Frame w/cloth band. 

A. Chief officers-white vinyl upper with black brim.  Gold band, gold 
band buttons with appropriate crossed trumpets. Gold district 
dress cap badge.  Option: gold brim scramble. 

B. Captains-black vinyl upper with black brim.  Silver band, silver 
band buttons with two uncrossed trumpets.  Silver/gold banners 
district dress cap badge. 

C. Engineers-black vinyl upper with black brim.  Silver band, silver 
band buttons.   Silver/gold district dress cap badge. 

D. All others-black vinyl upper with black brim and band.  Silver 
band buttons with FD(PM).  Silver/gold district dress cap badge. 

        
2.8.3     CLASS B UNIFORM 
 
2.8.3.1      FOOTWEAR  

A. Black, uniform boot or station shoe.  No “sneakers” NFPA 
compliant 

B. Optional cold weather –Sorrel type. 
C. Wildland - black, leather, 8” minimum, lace-up with lug sole and 

heel.    NFPA compliant. 
 
 
2.8.3.2 SOCKS  

           A. Navy blue, black, or white 
 
2.8.3.3      TROUSERS  

A.  Flying Cross, navy blue uniform style pant; or Work-Rite 
Midnight Blue uniform style pant; or Flying Cross Wool Uniform 
style pant – Flying Cross Triple Stitch Style # SFFDTRS-02. 

B. Must be NFPA 1975 compliant. 
C. Optional wildland – NFPA 1975 & 1977 Dual Compliant pant, 

Cal Fire Spec. 
 
 
 

 



 
2.8.3.4      BELT 

                 A.  Refer to Class A description, 2.8.2.4. 
 
 
 
 
2.8.3.5 SHIRT 

Chief Officers: White, Flying Cross Tropical type shirt, with clear/opaque buttons, pleated 
pockets with scalloped style pocket flap and epaulets. 
Optional, Navy Blue or Midnight Blue, with dark blue buttons, pleated pockets, and 
epaulets.  Flying Cross 9800 or 9820; Work Rite 700NX45MN or 705NX45MN.  Shirt to be 
worn as a “matched set” with pants listed in 2.8.3.3 
Deputy Fire Marshal, same as Chief Officer. 
All others, navy blue or midnight blue shirt, with dark blue buttons, pleated pockets, and 
epaulets.  Flying Cross 9800 or 9820; Work Rite 700NX45MN or 705NX45MN.  Shirt to be 
worn as a “matched set” with pants listed in 2.8.3.3 
Navy blue and/or Midnight blue shirts must be NFPA 1975 compliant. 

 
All shirts will have the district patch sewn on as 
described in Sec 2.8.2.5.  

 
2.8.3.6 T-SHIRT 

A. 100% cotton, short sleeve, blue, District logo over left chest and rocker design on 
back. Optional for Chief Officers, approved District Chief Officer Logo. The Fire Chief 
may approve alternative District logo(s). 
 

B. 100% cotton, long sleeve, blue, District logo over left chest and rocker design on 
back,  may be worn under long sleeved Class B uniform shirt. The Fire Chief may 
approve alternative District logo(s). 

 
C. Approved UNION logos as per MOU 

 
The District is not responsible for ordering or distributing the T- 
shirts. 

 
The station shop steward is the contact person responsible for  
collecting T-shirt orders from their home station. Those orders 
will be given to a specific individual chosen by the employees  
who will be responsible for compiling the individual station  
orders and for being the single contact with the T-shirt vendor. 

 
2.8.3.7 BADGE 

Refer to Sec. 2.8.2.7 
 

 
2.8.3.8 LAPEL PINS-SHIRT 

A. Lapel pins are required for all officers, see Sec. 
2.8.2.8. 

B. Lapel pins are optional for all other ranks, see Sec. 2.8.2.8.  
 
 
 
      
 
2.8.3.9 NAME TAGS 

Refer to Sec. 2.8.2.9 
Optional for Class B: 



 
“Years of Service Pins” to be located on right chest pocket flap, centered over 
button, under the name tag. 

 
 

2.8.3.10      Coat 
A. Mountain Hardwear, Windstopper Tech Jacket, Black or Carhartt Style jacket.      

Black or Navy Blue. 
Jacket shall have patch sewn on left chest, over logo.  Patch will be embroidered 
with “County Fire”. and last name of employee. Optional – Employee Name 

a.  Optional, rank identification of “Chief, A/C, B/C, Capt., Eng., or FF” 
may preceed last name. 

B. Cold Weather option – navy blue Blauer Gor-Tex style jacket with removable 
hood and liner.  Optional badge and name tag. 

C.         Navy blue uniform type. Valid through July 1, 2010. 
D. Outer Rain Shell, Mountain Hardwear EPIC JACKET or EXPOSURE PARKA style 

jacket Black in color.  Optional, County Fire patch, refer to 2.8.3.10 A. 
 
  

 
 
2.8.3.11   HAT  

A. Pro-style baseball, black, Red stitching, outlined with white 
“COUNTY FIRE”, in two lines.  Optional last name, in white, on 
back of hat, i.e.:  SMITH. The Fire Chief may approve additional 
stitching colors and/or logos. 

B. Navy blue “Trooper cap” for winter weather. 
C. Optional for winter weather, Navy blue or black “beanie” style 

hat.  Stitching to match 2.8.3.11 A.   
 

2.8.3.12 TIE AND/OR DRESS CAP 
Maybe worn as an option for special occasions.  (i.e.:  school programs) 

 
 
2.8.4 Class C uniforms 
   
2.8.4.1     FOOTWEAR 

Refer to Sec. 2.8.3.1. 
 
2.8.4.2     SOCKS 
  Refer to Sec. 2.8.3.2. 
 
2.8.4.3 TROUSERS 

Refer to Sec. 2.8.3.3. 
 

2.8.4.4 BELT 
Refer to Sec. 2.8.3.4. 

 
 
2.8.4.5 T-SHIRT 

Refer to Sec. 2.8.3.6. 
 
 
 

 
2.8.4.6 SWEAT SHIRTS (optional with T-shirt) 



 
Navy blue, quarter zip, New York “job shirt” style with or without denim collar and denim 
elbow patches. *May be worn in place of Class B shirt in inclement weather. Hooded or 
zip up style are not to be used in place of Class B shirt. 

 
A. Left chest: Approved embroidered “El Dorado County Fire District” 
logo.   
   
B. Right chest:  Name centered above the pocket, block, 

red in color, using 1/2” size font.  
   Name options: 
   1.  First name, last name. 
   2.  First name, middle initial, last name. 

3.  First initial, middle initial, last name. 
      4.  First initial, middle name, last name. 
      5.  Middle name, last name. 

6.  Last name only 
 

D. Personnel shall may have their rank under their name; rank shall 
also be block lettering, all capitals, red in color, using a .4” size 
font. 

E.  (Captain, Engineer, or Firefighter)  
 

      D. Chief Officers shall may have their rank under their name. Name 
and rank in gold. (Chief, Assistant Chief, Division Chief, Battalion 
Chief) 

 
 
2.8.4.7  HAT 

Refer to Sec. 2.8.3.11. 
 
 
2.8.5     Class D uniform 
 
2.8.5.1 CIVILIAN CLOTHING 

A.  Appropriate civilian clothes as per supervisor. 
 

 
2.8.6    Class E uniform 
 
2.8.6.1 FOOTWEAR 

To be appropriate for the task being performed. 
NO BARE FEET. 
 

2.8.6.2 SOCKS 
Refer to Sec. 2.8.3.2 

 
2.8.6.3 SHORTS 

Required in good condition, all openings must have finished hems. 
Gym, running style. 
White, navy blue, or gray.  NOTE:  No prints, solid color only. 
Small target logo on left front panel. 

 
2.8.6.4 SHIRTS 

Required in good condition, all openings must have finished hems. 
A. White, navy blue, or gray.  NOTE:  No prints, solid color only. 

  
2.8.6.5  SWEAT SHIRTS AND PANTS  



 
Refer to Sec. 2.8.4.6. 
Optional for cold weather. 
Navy blue, District logo optional. 

  
2.8.6.6. All clothing not compliant with a Class B or Class C 

uniform must be removed prior to responding to a call 
and the appropriate clothing be put on. 

  
 
2.8.7    Class H uniform 
   
2.8.7.1  FOOTWEAR 

Patent leather, black, plain toe oxford style shoe.  
 
2.8.7.2 SOCKS 

Black   
 

2.8.7.3 TROUSERS  
Refer to Sec. 2.8.2.3.  

   
2.8.7.4 BELT 

Black, basket weave, 1 ½ “, silver buckle.  
 
2.8.7.5 SHIRT   

White Flying Cross tropical, long sleeve. 
Shirts shall have the district patch sewn on both sleeve ¾” from the shoulder seam. 

 
2.8.7.6. TIE 

Solid black, “4-in-hand” (non clip-on), poly/wool. 
 

 
2.8.7.7 BADGE 

Silver badge, gold banners with blue lettering, center emblem is the seal of California 
Top; banner, “Honor Guard”. Second banner, “El Dorado CO. Third banner, “Fire 
District”. Fourth banner, i.e. # 1. 

 
2.8.7.8 LAPEL PINS-SHIRT 

“F.D.” cutouts. 
 

2.8.7.9 NAME TAG 
Refer to Sec. 2.8.2.9. 

 
2.8.7.10 COAT 

Refer to Sec. 2.8.2.10. 
 
2.8.7.11 BUTTONS 

Silver “F.D.”. 
 
2.8.7.12 LAPEL PINS-COAT 

Silver solid with Firefighters scramble. 
 
2.8.7.13 SLEEVE BRAID 

On both sleeves, 3” from cuff, braid sewn on outside “half” of sleeve. 1 braid, ½  
wide, red.  

 
2.8.7.14 MALTESE CROSS 



 
One Maltese cross for each 5 years of service will be worn on the left sleeve 
above the braid. All Maltese crosses to be red in color.  

 
 
2.8.7.15 DRESS CAP 

 Hankin Fire Bell Cap, Solid Frame w/cloth band. Silver band buttons with “F.D.” 
 
2.8.7.16      ASCOTS  
  White or red  

White used during Color Guard functions, or when this type of visual effect is 
needed. 
Red used during Honor Guard functions, or when this type of visual effect is 
needed. 

 
2.8.7.17 MOURNING BADGE BANDS 

Black, ½” elastic. 
Worn diagonally across badge, starting from the wearers upper left (outside) 
down to the lower right (inside). 

 
2.8.7.18 CITATION CORD 

Worn on left side, attached to left shoulder epaulet button. 
White cord used during Color Guard functions. 
Red cord used during Honor Guard functions. 

 
2.8.7.19       GLOVES 

White ceremonial, with snap at wrist.  
Optional white gloves with gripping bead on palm may be used  
for added gripping ability. 
 

2.8.7.20           OVERCOAT 
Black, “trench coat” style. 
Sleeve length should extend ½” beyond the dress coat sleeve. 
Coat length should extend 2” beyond the bottom of the knee cap of  
the wearer. 

 
2.8.8        All career members of the District shall provide themselves with    
     regulation uniforms within the first week of hire. Personnel receiving    
     promotions shall provide themselves with regulation uniforms on the    
     effective date on their promotion. 
 
2.8.9         All volunteer members of the District shall provide themselves with    
      regulation uniforms by the end of their probation.                    

 
2.8.10       When the uniform is worn, it shall be in an unsoiled condition,    
     unwrinkled, and completely buttoned with the exception of the upper    
     most button. No lodge pins, metals, or decorations              
     shall be worn other than those required by the uniform policy. 
 
         Uniform regulations will be established by the Fire Chief and are        

subject to change. 









El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Standard Operating Procedures 

 
Article: 3 Emergency Operations      Adopted: 10-01-2022 
Section: 27 Paramedic Ambulance Operator                                      Revised: 
 

  
Page 1 of 1 

I. Purpose 
 

To establish procedures and guidelines to assist in using PAOs at “non-medical aid” emergency 
scenes. 
 

II. Policy 
 
It is the policy of the El Dorado County Fire Protection District to appropriately utilize our safety 
personnel in the safest and most appropriate manor to mitigate emergency incidents that are our 
responsibility.  PAOs primary role is to provide Advanced Life Support at emergency incidents and 
to work in the ICS system, assigned as needed by the Incident Commander. 
 

III. Definitions 
 

1. IDLH: Immediately Dangerous to Life and Health. 
2. PAO: Paramedic Ambulance Operator. 
3. PPE: Personnel Protective Equipment. 
4. ICS: Incident Command System. 
5. IC: Incident Commander. 

 
IV. Procedure 

 
PAOs are not authorized to enter any IDLH atmosphere on any incident. PAOs shall utilize their 
District provided PPE as per the incident type they are dispatched to. 
 

1. Motor Vehicle Accidents: PAOs shall be assigned by the IC to provide ALS care to the 
injured and assist with other incident needs as per their training. 

 
2. Wildland Fire: PAOs shall report to the IC and advise that they are for medical standby at the 

direction of the IC and/or their designee. 
 

3. Structure Fires: PAOs shall report to the IC and advise that they are for medical standby at 
the direction of the IC and/or their designee. They may assist with other ancillary fireground 
duties but not authorized to enter any IDLH atmosphere.  

 
4. All other: PAOs shall be assigned by the IC and/or their designee to provide ALS care to the 

injured and assist with other incident needs as per their training.  
 
 
 

 
 









EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims November 2022: 

• $60.513.66 

• $11,390.00 

• $9,000.00 

• $39,457.00 

• $15,952.21 

• $2,930.16 

• $28,747.00 

• $1,200.00 

• $70,140.00 

• $14,864.52 

• $124,801.55 

 

           District Claims December 2022: 

• $14,324.47 

• $1,881.77 

• $74,950.37 

• $17,094.50 

• $23,227.92 

• $34,711.97 

• $129,033.00 

• $130,024.25 

  

            District Deposits/Journal Entries: 

• $155,623.85 

• $6,485.80 

• $5,028.00 

• $119,836.13 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $10,596,087.00 $5,569,840.65 ($5,026,246.35) 53%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $204,304.00 $194,534.46 $0.00 95%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $296,130.00 $164,690.89 ($131,439.11) 56%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $35.00 $43.19 $8.19 123%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $72,628.00 $11,157.24 ($61,470.76) 15%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $4,385.00 $49.00 ($4,336.00) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,169.00 $4,133.40 ($2,035.60) 67%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $18,164.00 $25,662.22 $7,498.22 141%

360 Taxes-Penalties $10,957.00 $6,100.56 ($4,856.44) 56%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $517,231.00 $283,365.29 ($233,865.71) 55%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,214.00 $3,284.20 ($1,929.80) 63%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $861,795.00 $385,960.43 ($475,834.57) 45%

400 Interest $25,308.00 $9,972.83 ($15,335.17) 39%

420 Rent: Land & Building $25,969.00 $16,969.47 ($8,999.53) 65%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $17,584.00 $17,584.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $0.00 ($68,000.00) 0%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $141,125.00 $43,189.40 ($97,935.60) 31%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $719,836.13 $719,836.13 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $304,328.00 $80,000.00 ($224,328.00) 26%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $13,975.00 $13,975.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $5,462.00 $2,774.34 ($2,687.66) 51%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $6,466.00 $141,497.07 $135,031.07 2188%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $2,880.00 $0.00 ($2,880.00) 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $600,000.00 ($54,000.00) 92%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $138,040.00 $0.00 100%

Total Revenue . $8,432,659.77 ($5,522,247.69) #VALUE!

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 20201Through December 31, 2022 50% Expended

Percentage

Collected
Sub Revenues /  Sources

Final 

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

1/13/2023 1:27 PM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,311,165.00 $2,569,127.19 ($2,742,037.81) 48%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $15,000.00 $3,140.00 ($11,860.00) 0%

3002 Overtime $1,597,515.00 $771,639.20 ($825,875.80) 48%

3004 Other Compensation $301,024.00 $166,401.68 ($134,622.32) 55%

3020 Retirement $2,553,894.00 $2,864,466.06 $310,572.06 112%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $194.68 ($6,084.32) 3%

3022 Medicare $97,638.00 $50,636.33 ($47,001.67) 52%

3040 Health & Dental $1,201,023.00 $721,099.21 ($479,923.79) 60%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $2,986.00 $0.00 ($2,986.00) 0%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $21,387.00 $4,263.00 ($17,124.00) 20%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $76,485.00 $37,519.63 ($38,965.37) 49%

3044 Vision $12,228.00 $7,146.00 ($5,082.00) 58%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $508,128.00 $254,064.00 ($254,064.00) 50%

Total $11,704,752.00 $7,449,696.98 ($4,255,055.02) 63.65%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021 Through December 31, 2022 50% Expended

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

1/13/2023 1:27 PM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $15,000.00 $6,600.93 ($8,399.07) 44%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $452.40 ($12,547.60) 3%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 $44,944.35 $39,944.35 899%

4040 Communications $149,400.00 $60,995.77 ($88,404.23) 41%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $1,371.88 ($3,828.12) 26%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $25,000.00 $9,067.11 ($15,932.89) 36%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $9,461.41 ($9,538.59) 50%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $200.00 ($800.00) 20%

4100 Insurance Premiums $91,000.00 $73,061.40 ($17,938.60) 80%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $10,817.23 $1,067.23 111%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $1,706.70 ($6,293.30) 21%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $2,131.14 ($14,368.86) 13%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $70,000.00 $30,999.77 ($39,000.23) 44%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $70,000.00 $68,881.25 ($1,118.75) 98%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $11,380.32 ($18,619.68) 38%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $2,632.63 ($7,367.37) 26%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $9,103.97 ($5,896.03) 61%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $6,650.00 ($3,350.00) 67%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $3,810.18 ($6,189.82) 38%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $506.99 ($2,493.01) 17%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $217,600.00 $95,849.29 ($121,750.71) 44%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $11,635.00 ($8,365.00) 58%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $500.00 $744.30 $244.30 149%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $5,885.34 ($12,414.66) 32%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $92,700.00 $10,170.45 ($82,529.55) 11%

4462 Equipment: Computers $4,000.00 $8,165.20 $4,165.20 204%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $7,556.40 ($27,393.60) 22%

4503 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $25,000.00 $28,516.91 $3,516.91 114%

4529 Software License $30,625.00 $38,480.79 $7,855.79 126%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $19,917.00 $19,917.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $40,800.00 $864.94 ($39,935.06) 2%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $1,139.40 $1,139.40 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $130,000.00 $77,751.16 ($52,248.84) 60%

4620 Utilities $97,000.00 $47,172.33 ($49,827.67) 49%

 Total $1,343,025.00 $708,623.94 ($634,401.06) 53%

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021Through December 31, 2022 50% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

1/13/2023 1:27 PM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $107,186.81 $7,982.81 108%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $0.00 ($38,836.00) 0%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $107,186.81 ($30,853.19) 78%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $175,000.00 $53,453.53 ($121,546.47) 31%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $23,862.24 $23,862.24 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $598.00 $598.00 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $503,500.00 $1,598,639.07 $1,095,139.07 318%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $678,500.00 $1,676,552.84 $998,052.84 247%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021 Through December 31, 2022 50% Expended

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV

1/13/2023 1:27 PM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$11,704,752.00 $7,449,696.98 ($4,255,055.02) 64%

$1,343,025.00 $708,623.94 ($634,401.06) 53%

$138,040.00 $107,186.81 ($30,853.19) 78%

$678,500.00 $1,676,552.84 $998,052.84 247%

$13,864,317.00 $9,942,060.57 ($3,922,256.43) 72%

July 1, 2021 Through December 31, 2022 50% Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected
.

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

1/13/2023 1:27 PM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



















































































 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   December 26, 2022 
Subject:  Return of JPA Funding 
 
On July 1, 2022, the JPA, and subsequent provider agencies, entered into a new 
contractual agreement thru June 30, 2025.  The new agreement transitioned from 
the fixed and flat rate contract, into a model reflective of previous contracts 
whereas the JPA reimburses the fire district(s) for operating expenses.  This change 
in contract eliminated the 5th and final year of the old agreement.   
 
As the agreement and processes with the JPA funding mechanisms have changed, 
staff reached out to Michael Ocenosak CPA, for an analysis of the revenue vs 
expenditures pertaining to the JPA funds.  Upon completion of the 4-year analysis, 
Mr. Ocenosak met with Bob Toscano at the El Dorado County Auditors office to 
review the findings.  Mr. Toscano agreed with the findings, which were generated 
using reports from the auditor’s office.  The findings indicate the fire district 
received an excess of $336,700 from the JPA for ambulance operations during the 
four years of the previous agreement. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board approve the report and findings as presented by 
Michael Ocenosak, Roberts & Company CPA, and authorize staff to return funds in 
the amount of $336,700.00 to the El Dorado County Emergency Services Authority 
(JPA).  
 
Attachments: 
Report from Michael Ocenosak dated November 22, 2022 
 







  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down – November 2022 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 
 

Total Responses for Engine Companies: 696 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72

Engine Company Monthly Totals

February March April May June July August September October November

0

100

200

300

400

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparisions
Engine Companies

February March April May June July August September October November



 

   
 
El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,253  

 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

February March April May June July August September October November

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

February March April May June July August September October November



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

Station 25 Run Statistics 
November 2022 

 
ENGINE 25: 287 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 383 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 218                    Medical Aid- 293 
              Fire- 9           Fire- 5 

  Traffic Collision- 12                                      Traffic Collision- 18 
  Public Assist - 24                                           Transfer - 16 

              Misc - 24                                                        Misc.- 1    
              Move/Cover – 0                                           Move/Cover - 48 

 
 
               
               
               
               
               
 

 
     

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  

 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

22-Oct

Nov-22

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
4%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown November 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover



Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
77%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
1%

Transfer
4%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
13%

Response Breakdown November 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

22-Oct



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 
 

Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down – November 2022 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 696 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72

Engine Company Monthly Totals

February March April May June July August September October November

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450
500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparisions
Engine Companies

February March April May June July August September October November



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1253 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

February March April May June July August September October November

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

February March April May June July August September October November



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review November 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  117 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 77 
Fire- 2 
Traffic Collision- 8 
Public Assist- 11 
Misc.- 18 
Move/Cover - 1 

 

 

MEDIC 17: 334 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 144 
Fire- 2 
Traffic Collision- 12 
Transfer- 5 
Misc-2 
Move/Cover - 169 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Apr-22

May-22

22-Jun

22-Jul

22-Aug

22-Sep

22-Oct

22-Nov

Medical Aid
65%

Traffic Collisions
7%

Fire
2%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
15%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown November 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover



 

 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
43%

Traffic Collision
3%

Fire
1%

Transfer
1%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
51%

Response Breakdown November 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

22-Jun

22-Jul

22-Aug

22-Sep

22-Oct

22-Nov



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review November 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  117 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 49 
Fire - 2 
Traffic Collision - 15 
Public Assist - 0 
Misc. - 5 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  143 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 126 
Fire- 0 
Traffic Collision- 12 
Transfer- 1 
Misc.- 4 
Move/Cover - 175 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
64%

Traffic Collisions
20%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
0%

Miscellaneous
6%

Move/Cover
7%

Response Breakdown November 2022

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
40%

Traffic Collision
4%

Transfer
0%

Move Up
55%

Fire
0%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown November 2022

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run November Review 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  287 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  218 
Fire- 9 
Traffic Collision-  12 
Public Assist-  24 
Misc-  24 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 383 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  293 
Fire-  5 
Traffic Collision-  18 
Transfer-  16 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover – 48 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
4%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown November 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

22-Oct

Nov-22



 

 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
77%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
1%

Transfer
4%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
13%

Response Breakdown November 2022

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

22-Oct



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review November 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  133 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  74 
Fire -  9 
Traffic Collision - 16 
Public Assist -  12 
Misc -  11 
Move/Cover - 11 

 

 

MEDIC 28:  393 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  253 
Fire-  8 
Traffic Collision- 24 
Transfer- 4 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover - 103 

 

 

  

 

 

 



E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
57%

Traffic Collisions
12%

Fire
7%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
6%

Response Breakdown November 2022

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



 

 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
65%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
26%

Fire
2% Miscellaneous

0%

Response Breakdown November 2022

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 Run Review November 2022  

 

 

ENGINE 72:  42 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  21 
Fire-  3 
Traffic Collision-  6 
Rescues-  0 
Public Assist-  5 
Misc-  7 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
49%

Traffic Collisions
14%

Fire
7%

Rescue
0%

Public Assists
12%

Miscellaneous
16%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown November 2022

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Rescue Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down – December 2022 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 
 

Total Responses for Engine Companies: 827 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72

Engine Company Monthly Totals

February March April May June July August September October November December

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparisions
Engine Companies

February March April May June July August September October November December



 

   
 
El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,287 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

February March April May June July August September October November December

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

February March April May June July August September October November December



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review December 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  128 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 74 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 17 
Public Assist- 15 
Misc.- 21 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

MEDIC 17: 326 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 144 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 16 
Transfer- 7 
Misc-1 
Move/Cover - 157 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
58%

Traffic Collisions
13%

Fire
1%

Public Assists
12%

Miscellaneous
16%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

May-22

22-Jun

22-Jul

22-Aug

22-Sep

22-Oct

22-Nov

22-Dec



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
44%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
1%

Transfer
2%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
48%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Apr-22

May-22

22-Jun

22-Jul

22-Aug

22-Sep

22-Oct

22-Nov

22-Dec



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review December 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  128 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 74 
Fire - 3 
Traffic Collision - 12 
Public Assist - 8 
Misc. - 10 
Move/Cover - 8 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  149 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 134 
Fire- 3 
Traffic Collision- 9 
Transfer- 3 
Misc.- 2 
Move/Cover - 189 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
64%

Traffic Collisions
10%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
7%

Response Breakdown December 2022

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
39%

Traffic Collision
3%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
55%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown December 2022

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run December Review 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  355 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  274 
Fire- 7 
Traffic Collision-  23 
Public Assist-  31 
Misc-  13 
Move/Cover - 2 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 407 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  302 
Fire-  9 
Traffic Collision-  29 
Transfer-  11 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover – 55 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

22-Oct

Nov-22

22-Dec

Medical Aid
78%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
2%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
4% Move/Cover

1%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover



M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collision
7%

Fire
2%

Transfer
3%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
14%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

22-Oct

Nov-22

22-Dec



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review December 2022 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  159 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  100 
Fire -  7 
Traffic Collision - 15 
Public Assist -  16 
Misc -  13 
Move/Cover - 8 

 

 

MEDIC 28:  420 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  267 
Fire-  15 
Traffic Collision- 18 
Transfer- 5 
Misc- 4 
Move/Cover - 111 

 

 

  

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
63%Traffic Collisions

10%

Fire
4%

Public Assists
10%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
5%

Response Breakdown

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
64%

Traffic Collision
4%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
26%

Fire
4%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 Run Review December 2022  

 

 

ENGINE 72:  57 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  37 
Fire-  1 
Traffic Collision-  3 
Rescues-  1 
Public Assist-  5 
Misc-  10 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
65%

Traffic Collisions
5%

Fire
2%

Rescue
2%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
17%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Rescue Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-22

Feb-22

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

Oct-22

Nov-22

Dec-22



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

Station 25 Run Statistics 
December 2022 

 
ENGINE 25: 355 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 407 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 274                    Medical Aid- 302 
              Fire- 7           Fire- 9 

  Traffic Collision- 23                                      Traffic Collision- 29 
  Public Assist - 31                                           Transfer - 11 

              Misc – 13                                                        Misc.- 1    
              Move/Cover – 2                                           Move/Cover - 55 

 

 
               

               
               

                          



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 
 

Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down – December 2022 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 827 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72

Engine Company Monthly Totals

February March April May June July August September October November December

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparisions
Engine Companies

February March April May June July August September October November December



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1287 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

February March April May June July August September October November December

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

February March April May June July August September October November December



Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  

 

 

 

Medical Aid
78%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
2%

Public Assists
9%

Miscellaneous
4% Move/Cover

1%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Mar-22

Apr-22

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

22-Oct

Nov-22

22-Dec



Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
74%

Traffic Collision
7%

Fire
2%

Transfer
3%

Miscellaneous
0%

Move Up
14%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

May-22

Jun-22

Jul-22

Aug-22

Sep-22

22-Oct

Nov-22

22-Dec


	1-19-2023 Agenda
	11-29-2022 Final Draft
	11-29-2022 Joint Meeting Minutes
	A-O Paramedic Job Description DRAFT 9 14 2022
	APPROVED DATE:
	ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
	SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
	MINIMUM QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS
	Ability to:
	EDUCATION/TRAINING/EXPERIENCE
	CERTIFICATES/LICENSES
	PHYSICAL DEMANDS
	WORK ENVIRONMENT

	SOG 2-8 UNIFORM POLICY Article 2, Section 8 2022 DRAFT
	SECTION 8: UNIFORM POLICY        REVISED:  Pending

	Article 3 Section 2
	SOP 3-27 P.A.O. Article 3, Section 27 2022 Draft
	Article 5 Section 5
	Financial Report
	December 2022 YTD
	November - December Claims
	Staff Report - Return of JPA funds with docs 12 2022
	Staff Report - Return of JPA funds 12 2022.pdf
	2023-01 Board agenda item - JPA.pdf

	November 2022 ECF Run Stats
	November 2022 ECF Totals.pdf
	November 2022 City of Placerville.pdf
	November 2022 Station 17.pdf
	November 2022 Station 19 Mothly Stats.pdf
	November 2022 Station 25.pdf
	November 2022 Station 28.pdf
	November 2022 Station 72.pdf

	December 2022 ECF Run Stats
	December 2022 ECF Totals.pdf
	December 2022 Station 17.pdf
	December 2022 Station 19.pdf
	December 2022 Station 25.pdf
	December 2022 Station 28.pdf
	December 2022 Station 72.pdf
	December 2022 City of Placerville.pdf




